
From: Ian Griffiths [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IAN GRIFFITHS]
Sent: 8/27/2012 9:56:34 PM
To: Dina Graser
CC: Dina Graser
Subject: Mt. Dennis
Location: IG to call DG - 416-874-5950
Start: 8/28/2012 4:30:00 PM
End: 8/28/2012 5:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Busy

Required Attendees: Dina Graser

Issues to discuss:

- Need to confirm Workshop date for October 29-30 with Economic Development. (Mobility Hub / EA workshop would be on the 29th, Economic Development portion would be on the 30th)
- We need to resolve how contracting will work for Nicole Swehurn's work on anything related to the city's Economic Development workshop. Nicole Swehurn will contract through our Mobility Hub contract with Urban Strategies for Mobility Hub related work, and we are finalizing that budget this week. It is SPSP's desire that Nicole Swehurn not be contracted through Metrolinx for work for the Economic Development portion (day 2).
- Need to identify key communications resource who will replace Meghan. Ideally I can meet with this person this week before leaving for two weeks so that person can get started on advertising the public meeting and other tasks. We also have a kickoff meeting next week with Urban Strategies that it would be good for the assigned communications person to attend.